
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 8/12/2014 10:33:51 AM

'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
'elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov' (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov' (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Haine, Steven K.' 
(steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov); 'denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: PG&E Response CPUC Aldyl-A Report

Mr Clanon:

Please note a correction to the date referenced below should read “PG&E’s response 
to the June 11, 2014 Hazard Analysis & Mitigation Report On Aldyl A Polyethylene 
Gas Pipelines in California”.

My apologies for any inconvenience or confusion this may have caused.

Redacted

PG&E - Gas Operations, Regulatory Compliance

Redacted

From: Redacted
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2014 5:54 PM 
To: 'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov'
Cc: Denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov; elizaveta.maiashenko@cpuc.ca.gov; 'michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov'; 
'Haine, Steven K.'
Subject: PG&E Response CPUC Aidyi-A Report

Mr. Clanon:
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Attached find PG&E’s response to the June 13, 2014 Hazard Analysis and Mitigation 
Report on Polyethylene Aldyl A natural gas pipelines.

Sincerely,

Redacted

PG&E - Gas Operations, Regulatory Compliance

Redacted
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